

Jonathan Felipe

Address:
Campinas, São Paulo - Brazil

E-mail:
eu@jonathanfelipe.com.br

Phone:
+55 19 98155-8539

Linkedin:
linkedin.com/in/jofelipe

Summary I'm 22 years old front-end developer. I have been working with web development for six years, my focuses are performance, clean and semantic code. I've worked on projects for big institutions like Arteris, AstraZeneca, Brasil Kirin and Universidade de São Paulo.

Skills
Front-end development: HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, LESS and Bootstrap.
Platforms/Technologies: Laravel/Zend/Plates (PHP), ASP/.NET MVC/Web Forms, Wordpress, VTEX, Tray and SVN/GIT.
Plus: Responsive Design, Performance and SEO for web developers.

Work history
Front-end Developer, Santa Fé/FALOMI; Vinhedo, São Paulo – June, 2016 (Current)
Web development of websites using Wordpress and e-commerces using Tray and VTEX platform.

Front-end Developer, Agência Delucca; Campinas, São Paulo – July, 2015 to June, 2016
Web development of websites using Laravel/Zend framework and e-commerces using CORE Commerce platform.

Front-end Developer, Digitale; Campinas, São Paulo – February, 2014 to June, 2015
Web development of websites using Laravel/ASP/Web Forms.

Education
Associate Degree – Systems Analysis and Development
2019
Universidade Paulista; Campinas, São Paulo

High School Diploma
2013
EE Dr. Disney Francisco Scornaienchi; Campinas, São Paulo

Certifications
Semi-Intensive General English
January, 2018 to February, 2018
Oxford House College; London, UK

VTEX Developer
September, 2017
VTEX; Vinhedo, São Paulo

Languages
Portuguese (Native)
English (Intermediary)